

Re: Accepted: Meeting with Simon Cordell
From: Rewired Rewired (re_wired@ymail.com)
To: windelen@tuckerssolicitors.com
Date: Thursday 2 October 2025 at 10:52 BST

Formal Statement: Procedural Breakdown and Legal Clarification

To: My Solicitor and the Crown Prosecution Service
From: Simon Paul Cordell
Date: [Insert Date]
Subject: Clarification of Arrest, Interview Procedure, and Statutory Misapplication

Background and Arrest Context

On 2 August 2025, I was arrested at my home address for the offence of **harassment** under the **Protection from Harassment Act 1997**. This is confirmed in the Section 9 statements provided by **PC Wilson-Wallis** and others. The arresting officer read the caution for harassment only. I was not cautioned or arrested for any other offence.

During the interview, my solicitor submitted a prepared statement denying all allegations. I then exercised my right to silence and answered all questions with **"No comment."** The interview focused solely on the Harassment Allegation.

It is important to note that the offence of **Section 4A Public Order Act 1986** and Threats to cause Criminal Damage 1971 were both not introduced by the arresting officers, nor were they referenced in the caution or arrest documentation. The first recorded mention of Section 4A occurred within the **prepared statement submitted by my solicitor** during the interview conducted under caution for harassment.

This reference was made pre-emptively and defensively, in response to questions posed by officers that appeared to be only about harassment and therefore extend beyond the scope of the original harassment allegation. At no point prior to or during the arrest was I formally cautioned for Section 4A, neither Threats to cause Criminal Damage 1971 nor was I informed that these offences formed part of the investigation. The interview remained framed around the harassment charge alone, as confirmed by the Section 9 statement authored by PC Wilson-Wallis and others.

The fact that my solicitor introduced Section 4A, rather than the police, clearly underscores the absence of procedural clarity. It suggests that the police did not lawfully or transparently transition the investigation to encompass any other separate statutory offences. This omission deprived me of the opportunity to respond to the Section 4A and Threats to cause Criminal Damage 1971 allegations under proper caution and undermines the integrity of any subsequent change based on that statute.

Statutory Distinctions: Harassment vs. Section 4A vs. Criminal Damage

Each of the offences listed below is governed by a distinct statute and carries its own procedural requirements. Under **PACE Code C**, any person suspected of a criminal offence must be cautioned before questioning, and any new offence introduced must be supported by a lawful arrest or caution **"unless it was clearly bundled at the time of initial arrest!"**

Offence	Statute	Conduct Type	Intent Required	Interviewed?	Arrested?	Requires Caution Under PACE Code C?
Harassment	Protection from Harassment Act 1997	Repeated or persistent behaviour	No intent required	✔ Yes	✔ Yes	✔ Yes
Section 4A Public Order	Public Order Act 1986	Single threatening/abusive incident	Must prove intent to cause alarm/distress	✘ No	✘ No	✔ Yes
Threats to Cause Criminal Damage	Criminal Damage Act 1971	Threat to destroy/damage property	Must prove intent or recklessness	✘ No (interview refused after harassment dropped)	✘ No (charged without fresh arrest)	✔ Yes

Procedural Concerns and Legal Breaches

1. **Improper Charge Reframing**: The CPS dropped the harassment charge but reused a single line from the victim's statement to justify a **Threats to cause Criminal Damage 1971** and not even a **Section 4A charge**. This reframing occurred without fresh arrest or interview.
2. **Failure to Caution**: I was never cautioned for Section 4A or threats to cause criminal damage. These allegations were not formally put to me. After the harassment charge was dropped, I was refused access to my solicitor and denied the legal right to speak with my appropriate adult, again despite having been granted those safeguards during the original interview.
3. **Disability Safeguards Ignored**: My solicitor noted that I have learning difficulties and required an appropriate adult. This safeguard was respected during the harassment interview but later withdrawn when the charge was dropped. I was denied further contact with my solicitor and appropriate adult, in breach of **PACE Code C** and the **Equality Act 2010**.
4. **Use of Discredited Evidence**: The January video submitted by the alleged victim did not support her claims. The CPS dropped the original charge yet reused her statement to justify new allegations that are procedurally flawed!
5. **Statement Date Irregularities and Fabrication Concerns**: One officer's statement is dated **01/08/2025**, the date of before the arrest. However, another statement appears to also be dated wrong as the **2022**, which is chronologically inconsistent and raises serious concerns about its authenticity. If this statement was authored before or after the alleged victim's account was taken, or if it was constructed to retroactively justify the charge, this constitutes as fabrication intel. I formally request disclosure of which officer took the alleged victim's statement. If it was one of the attending fabricated officers involved in the arrest, I believe they must attend court to be questioned directly.

Legal Summary

- Each offence requires its own caution and interview unless clearly bundled at arrest and this is not the case!
- I was only arrested and interviewed for harassment, and this was dropped by the police and CPS.
- **Section 4A** and **Threats To Cause Criminal Damage** allegations both introduced without proper procedure.
- This amounts to **Abuse Of Process**, **Denial Of Fair Trial Rights**, and **Disability Discrimination**.

Request for Action

I request:

- Full disclosure of the **Police Bodycams** as well as the original **Police Pocket Notebooks** and **Interview Cd And Transcripts** as these pieces of evidence will also prove that I was **Never Charged In Accordance To The United Kingdom's Laws** for any **Section 4A** and / or **Threats To Cause Criminal Damage Charges**.
- Clearer confirmation of whether I was ever cautioned or interviewed for these offences.
- Identification of the officer who took the alleged victim's statement.
- **A review of procedural fairness and compliance with PACE and the Equality Act.**

This statement is submitted to clarify the legal and procedural irregularities in my case and to assert my rights under UK law.

Signed, Simon Paul Cordell

Meeting Record and Disclosure Request

On 1 October 2025 at 2:30 PM, I attended a meeting with my solicitor, Nichole, to discuss the current status of my case. During this meeting, I was informed for the first time that my witness statement must be taken formally as a **Section 9 statement**. This requirement was not previously communicated to me, despite my consistent efforts to provide documentation and evidence.

I have been sending detailed records and supporting files to my solicitor via email. These include:

- My Mgl1 witness statement previously submitted.
- A handwritten witness statement previously submitted by witness Sheead.

Despite sending these materials, I received no acknowledgment or request for the files themselves rather than downloadable weblinks until yesterday's meeting.

I will "Very Soon," be exhibiting a copy of the following documents as pdf and docx files, to yourselves, ready for proceedings, in a following email, later today:

- Transcribed minutes from the meeting held on 1 October.
- Contact details for Sheead, including his telephone number as requested.
- Video footage of me being victimised in my home by Rebbecca O'Hare and other neighbours.
- A detailed diary of events leading up to the alleged victimisation and the creation of false records by government officials and others.
- Copy of my Fraudulent **PNC** Conviction record and how to prove it!

I was also informed that the **police body-worn video footage** had been accessed and played during the meeting. However, I have not yet received disclosure of this footage.

I formally request that this footage be disclosed to me immediately, as it is critical to my defence and I now know it is available and functional.

This section is provided to document the meeting, assert my right to timely disclosure, and ensure that all relevant materials are properly exhibited and reviewed ahead of trial, which is now 11 days away.

Signed, Simon Paul Cordell

On Tuesday 30 September 2025 at 10:19:47 BST, re_wired@Ymail.com <re_wired@ymail.com> wrote:

re_wired@Ymail.com has accepted

When	Wednesday, 01 October 2025 01:30 pm to 03:00 pm (GMT) Greenwich Mean Time - Dublin / Edinburgh / Lisbon / London
Where	Microsoft Teams Meeting